



Ministry of Justice

Dr Laura Janes
info@laurakjanes.co.uk

Disclosure & Library Team
Ministry of Justice
Postal Point 5.22
102 Petty France
London
SW1H 9AJ

data.access@justice.gov.uk

8 May 2025

Dear Dr Janes

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request – 250420003

Thank you for your request dated 20 April 2025 in which you asked for the following information from the Ministry of Justice (MOJ):

Can you please advise on the total number of licences of those serving indeterminate sentences of imprisonment or detention for public protection that have been terminated?

Your request has been handled under the FOIA.

We can confirm that the MOJ holds the information that you have requested and have provided it below.

Table 1. Show the total number of Imprisonment for Public Protection (IPP) and Detention for Public Protection (DPP) licence terminations by 31 December 2024.

Sentence Type	Number of licence terminations
IPP	2,201
DPP	94
Total	2,295

- 1) The figures in these tables have been drawn from administrative IT systems which, as with any large scale recording system, are subject to possible errors with data entry and processing.
- 2) Figures include licence terminations prior to commencement of the Victims and Prisoners Act 2024.

Appeal Rights

If you are not satisfied with this response, you have the right to request an internal review by responding in writing to one of the addresses below within 40 working days of the date of this response.

data.access@justice.gov.uk

Disclosure & Library Team, Ministry of Justice, Postal Point 5.22, 102 Petty France, London, SW1H 9AJ

You do have the right to ask the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) to investigate any aspect of your complaint. However, please note that the ICO is likely to expect internal complaints procedures to have been exhausted before beginning their investigation.

Yours sincerely

Public Protection Operational Policy & Support
Public Protection Group